UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

ROBERT WARING, Individually and on
Behalf of All Others Similarly Situated,
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VS

SYMBOL TECHNOLOGIES, INC,,
WILLIAM R. NUTI and MARK T.
GREENQUIST,

Defendants.

Civil Action No.

CLASSACTION COMPLAINT FOR
VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL SECURITIES
LAWS

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED




Plaintiff has alleged the following based upon the investigation of Plaintiff’s counsel, which
included areview of United States Securities and Exchange Commission (* SEC”) filings by Symbol
Technologies, Inc. (*Symbol” or the“Company”), aswell asregulatory filings and reports, securities
analystsreports and advisories about the Company, press rel eases and other public statementsissued
by the Company, and media reports about the Company, and Plaintiff believes that substantial
additional evidentiary support will exist for the allegations set forth herein after a reasonable
opportunity for discovery.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1 This is a federal class action on behalf of purchasers of the securities of Symbol
between May 10, 2004 to August 1, 2005, inclusive (the* Class Period”), seeking to pursue remedies
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “ Exchange Act”).

2. Following major accounting scandalsfrom 1998 to 2003, Symbol settled government
and private litigation and promised a“new” Symbol Technologies, one which in the two years prior
to the start of the Class Period had “implemented various initiatives intended to materially improve
itsinternal controlsand procedures, address the systems and personnel issuesraised in the course of
the restatement and help ensure a corporate culture that emphasizes integrity, honesty and accurate
financial reporting. Theseinitiatives address Symbol’ s control environment, organization, staffing,
policies, procedures, documentation and information systems.”

3. Contrary to these reassurances, Symbol’ sinternal controls and financial systemswere
anything but honest and accurate. During the Class Period, Symbol would berequiredto: (i) revise
financial statementsfor the first three quarters of 2004; (ji) revise financial projections for much of
fiscal 2005 by understating expenses requiring massive charges against earnings, and (jii)
acknowledge, finaly, that its financial and internal controls were defective and inadequate for the

purpose of any meaningful, honest and accurate finarcia projections when it replaced defendant
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Greenquist as chief financial officer. In addition, Defendants failed to disclose that demand for the
Company’s products was materially declining such that its earnings guidance was lacking in a
reasonable basis and therefore materially false and misleading.

4, As the market learned the true information about Symbol, the inflation caused by
Defendants misrepresentations was removed and the price of Symbol common stock fell by nearly
50% from its Class Period high.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. The claims asserted herein arise under and pursuant to Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the
Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 8878j(b) and 78t(a)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder by the SEC
[17 C.F.R. §240.10b-5].

6. This Court has jurisdictionover the subject matter of thisaction pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
81331, and Section 27 of the Exchange Act.

7. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to Section 27 of the Exchange Act and 28
U.S.C. 81391(b). Many of the acts charged herein, including the preparation and dissemination of
materially false and miseading information, occurred in substantial part in this District and Symbol
conducts business in this District.

8. In connection with the acts alleged in this complaint, Defendants, directly or
indirectly, used the means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce, including, but not limited to,
the mails, interstate telephone communications and the facilities of the national securities markets.

PARTIES

0. Plaintiff Robert Waring, as set forth in the accompanying certification, incorporated
by reference herein, purchased the securities of Symbol at artificialy inflated prices during the Class

Period and has been damaged thereby.



10. Defendant Symbol is a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware with its
principa executive offices located in Holtsville, New York. Symbol describes itself asfollowsin
recent press releases:

Symbol Technologies, Inc., The Enterprise Mobility Company™, is a recognized

worldwide leader in enterprise mobility, delivering products and solutions that

capture, move and manage information in real time to and from the point of business
activity. Symbol enterprise mobility solutions integrate advanced data capture
products, radio frequency identification technology, mobile computing platforms,
wireless infrastructure, mobility software and world-class services programs under

the Symbol Enterprise Mobility Servicesbrand. Symbol enterprise mobility products

and solutions are proven to increase workforce productivity, reduce operating costs,

drive operational efficiencies and realize competitive advantages for the world's

leading companies.

11. Defendant William R. Nuti (“Nuti”) isand was throughout the Class Period Symbol’s
President, Chief Executive Officer and aDirector. On August 1, 2005, Symbol announced that Nuti
had resigned his positions at the Company to become CEO of NCR Corporation.

12. Defendant Mark T. Greenquist (“Greenquist”) was throughout the Class Period
Symbol’s Chief Financial Officer.

13. Defendants Nuti and Greenquist are referred to herein asthe “Individual Defendants.”

14.  During the Class Period, the Individual Defendants, as senior executive officers
and/or directors of Symbol were privy to confidential and proprietary information concerning
Symbol, its operations, finances, financial condition, present and future business prospects. The
Individual Defendants also had access to material adverse non-public information concerning
Symbol, as discussed in detail below. Because of their positions with Symbol, the Individual
Defendants had access to nortpublic information about its business, finances, products, markets and
present and future business prospects viaaccessto internal corporate documents, conversations and

connections with other corporate officers and employees, attendance at management and board of

directors meetings and committees thereof and viareports and other information provided tothemin
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connection therewith. Because of their possession of such information, the Individual Defendants
knew or recklessly disregarded the fact that adverse facts specified herein had not been disclosed to,
and were being concealed from, the investing public.

15.  Thelndividual Defendants are liable as direct participants in, and a co-conspirator
with respect to the wrongs complained of herein. In addition, the Individual Defendants, by reason
of their status as senior executive officers and/or directors were “controlling persons’ within the
meaning of Section 20 of the Exchange Act and had the power and influence to cause the Company
to engage in the unlawful conduct complained of herein. Because of their positions of control, the
Individual Defendants were able to and did, directly or indirectly, control the conduct of Symbol’s
business.

16.  Thelndividual Defendants, because of their positions with the Company, controlled
and/or possessed the authority to control the contents of its reports, press releases and presentations
to securities analysts and through them, to the investing public. The Individual Defendants were
provided with copies of the Company’s reports and press releases aleged herein to be misleading,
prior to or shortly after their issuanceand had the ability and opportunity to prevent their issuance or
cause them to be corrected. Thus, the Individua Defendants had the opportunity to commit the
fraudulent acts alleged herein.

17.  Assenior executive officersand/or directors and as controlling personsof apublicly-
traded company whose common stock was, and is, registered with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange
Act, and was traded on the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) and governed by the federal
securities laws, the Individual Defendants had aduty to disseminate promptly accurate and truthful
information with respect to Symbol’s financial condition and performance, growth, operations,

financial statements, business, products, markets, management, earnings and present and future



business prospects, to correct any previoudly issued statements that had become materialy
misleading or untrue, so that the market price of Symbol’s common stock would be based upon
truthful and accurate information. The Individual Defendants misrepresentations and omissions
during the Class Period violated these specific requirements and obligations.

18.  The Individua Defendants are liable as a participant in a fraudulent scheme and
course of conduct that operated as a fraud or deceit on purchasers of Symbol common stock by
disseminating materially false and misleading statements and/or concealing material adverse facts.
The scheme deceived the investing public regarding Symbol’ s business, operations and management
and the intrinsic value of Symbol common stock, and caused Plaintiff and members of the Classto
purchase Symbol common stock at artificially inflated prices.

PLAINTIFFSCLASSACTION ALLEGATIONS

19. Plaintiff brings this action as a class action pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil
Procedure 23(a) and (b)(3) on behalf of aClass, consisting of all those who purchased the securities
of Symbol between May 10, 2004 to August 1, 2005, inclusive (the* Class’) and who were damaged
thereby. Excluded from the Class are Defendants, the officers and directors of the Company, at all
relevant times, members of their immediate families and their legal representatives, heirs, successors
or assigns and any entity in which Defendants have or had a controlling interest.

20. The members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of al members is
impracticable. Throughout the Class Period, Symbol common shares were actively traded on the
NY SE. Whilethe exact number of Class membersisunknown to Plaintiff at thistime and can only
be ascertained through appropriate discovery, Plaintiff believesthat there are hundreds or thousands
of membersin the proposed Class. Record owners and other members of the Class may beidentified
from records maintained by Symbol or itstransfer agent and may be notified of the pendency of this

action by mail, using the form of notice similar to that customarily used in securities class actions.
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21. Plaintiff’sclamsaretypical of the claims of the members of the Classasall members
of the Classare similarly affected by Defendants wrongful conduct in violation of federd law thet is
complained of herein.

22. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the members of the Class
and has retained counsel competent and experienced in class and securities litigation.

23. Common questions of law and fact exist as to al members of the Class and
predominate over any questions solely affecting individual members of the Class. Among the
guestions of law and fact common to the Class are:

@ whether the federal securities laws were violated by Defendants acts as
alleged herein;

(b) whether statements made by Defendants to the investing public during the
Class Period misrepresented material facts about the business and operations of Symbol; and

(© to what extent the members of the Class have sustained damages and the
proper measure of damages.

24. A class action is superior to al other available methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of this controversy since joinder of all membersisimpracticable. Furthermore, asthe
damages suffered by individua Class members may berelatively small, the expense and burden of
individual litigation make it impossible for members of the Classto individually redress the wrongs
done to them. There will be no difficulty in the management of this action as a class action.

SUBSTANTIVE ALLEGATIONS

25. Defendant Symbol is engaged in the business of enterprise mobility, delivering

products and solutions that capture, move and manage information in real timeto and from the point

of business activity.



26.

The Class Period beginson May 10, 2004. Onthat date, Symbol released itsfinancia

and operational results for the first quarter ended March 31, 2004. The press release stated, in

pertinent part, as follows:

Revenue for thefirst quarter ended March 31, 2004, was $419.7 million, an increase
of 9 percent over first-quarter 2003 revenue of $386.3 million and an increase of 7
percent over fourth-quarter 2003 revenue of $393.0 million.

First-quarter net earnings were $6.8 million, or $0.03 per share, which includes a
$13.5 million, or $0.05 per share, charge to income taxes for a portion of a
previously recorded deferred tax asset, related to ongoing negotiations to settle the
previously disclosed government investigation, that may not be realized. Excluding
this charge, net earnings were $20.3 million, or $0.08 per share. Thiscompareswith
a first-quarter 2003 net loss of ($31.0) million, or $(0.13) per share, and fourth
quarter 2003 net earnings of $16.2 million, or $0.07 per share. [...]

William Nuti, Symbol president and chief executive officer, said, “I want to
congratulate our associates and channel partners on a strong first-quarter revenue
performance. At $419.7 million, first-quarter 2004 revenue came in above the top of
our range and set a vigorous pace for 2004. [...]

27.

On June 3, 2004, Symbol announced that it had settled lawsuits by the SEC, United

States Justice Department and private litigants stemming from an accounting fraud during the years

1998 to 2003. The press release stated, in pertinent part, as follows:

CEO Summation

“Symbol has worked tirelessly during the past two years to resolve problems created
by the Company’ sformer management,” William Nuti, Symbol president and chief
executive officer, said. “During the past two years, we have executed a remarkable
change management program in an effort to dramatically improve our corporate
culture, organizational structure, operational excellence and financial performance.

Today we are pleased to announce that we settled the grand jury and SEC
investigations, aswell asthe preponderance of class action litigation against us. We
have now succeeded in putting the vast majority of our problems behind us and have
taken this opportunity to put in place adramatically improved corporate governance
infrastructure. Even as we worked through these chalenges, we' ve remained focused
on our business, our customers and partners, aswell as our Company’ sfuture. With
an improving balance sheet and new productsgaining traction in the marketplace,
we are extremely enthusiastic about the future of the Company and believe Symbol
isstrongly positioned to lead in the new age of enterprise mobility. Todayisavery
good day for the new Symbol Technologies - The Enterprise Mobility Company.”
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Background of the Investigations

The SEC formally investigated certain accounting matters, principally concerning the
timing and amount of revenue recognized by Symbol during the period of January 1,
2000 through December 31, 2001, as well as the accounting for certain reserves,
restructurings, certain option programsand several categoriesof cost of revenue and
operating expenses. The United States Attorney’ s Office for the Eastern District of
New York (part of the Department of Justice) commenced arelated investigation.

The Company on February 25, 2004, filed with the SEC its 2002 Annual Report on
Form 10-K/A, which includes a restatement for the years 1998 through 2001 as well
as the first three quarters of 2002, known as the restatement period. The Company
filed itsForm 10-Q for 2003’ sfirst, second and third quarters on February 25, 2004.
Symbol filed its 2003 Annual Report on Form 10-K on March 12, 2004.

The Company hasimplemented variousinitiativesintended to materially improve
its internal controls and procedures, address the systems and personnel issues
raised in the course of the restatement and help ensure a corporate culture that
emphasizes integrity, honesty and accurate financial reporting. Theseinitiatives
address Symbol’ scontrol environment, organization, staffing, policies, procedures,
documentation and information systems. [Emphasis added.]

28.  OnJuly 28, 2004, Symbol released itsfinancial and operational resultsfor the second
quarter ended June 30, 2004. The press release stated, in pertinent part, as follows:

Revenue for the second quarter ended June 30, 2004, was $432.8 million,

representing the Company’ s highest quarterly revenueiniits history aswell asagain

of 16 percent over second-quarter 2003 revenue of $373.8 million and an increase of

3 percent over first-quarter 2004 revenue of $419.7 million.

Second-quarter 2004 net earnings were $28.8 million, or $0.12 per share, compared

with second-quarter 2003 net earnings of $6.6 million, or $0.03 per share, and first-

quarter 2004 net earnings of $6.8 million, or $0.03 per share.

29.  On September 9, 2004, Symbol announced that it had completed the acquisition of
Matrics, Inc for $230 million. “Symbol financed this acquisition with short-term borrowingsunder a
new senior, unsecured bank credit facility and expects to refinance the borrowings in a capital
markets equity or equity- linked transaction later this year, market conditions permitting.”

30. On October 26, 2004, Symbol released reported “record” revenues for the third

guarter ended September 30, 2004. The press release stated, in pertinent part, as follows:
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Revenue for the third quarter ended September 30, 2004, was $442.7 million,
representing the Company’ s highest quarterly revenueinits history aswell asagain
of 17 percent over third-quarter 2003 revenue of $377.1 million and an increase of
just over 2 percent compared to second-quarter 2004 revenue of $432.8 million.

Third-quarter 2004 net earnings were $21.1 million, or $0.09 per share, compared
with third-quarter 2003 net earnings of $11.5 million, or $0.05 per share, and second-
quarter 2004 net earnings of $28.8 million, or $0.12 per share. [...]

Third-quarter 2004 results extended somefinancial trendsthat the Company has been
achieving, asfollows:

--Five sequential quarters of revenue growth, most recently to $442.7 million in the
third quarter from $432.8 million in the prior quarter.

--Four sequential quarters with gross margins in excess of 45 percent, improving to
46.5 percent in the third quarter from 45.4 percent in the prior quarter.

--Seven sequentia quarters of improved operating income and operating margin,
absent the effect of the Matrics acquisition, to $47.2 million and 10.7 percent,
respectively, inthird quarter 2004 from $43.7 million and 10.1 percent, respectively,
in the prior quarter.

--A strong balance sheet, with $231.5 million in cash at September 30, 2004,
compared to $143.7 million at June 30, 2004. [...]

2004 Fourth-Quarter Guidance

Building on the strong 2004 third-quarter financial results, the Company expects
that fourth-quarter 2004 revenue will be in a range of $445 million to $450
million, flat to up 2 percent sequentially and up 13 percent to 14 percent year -over-
year. Earnings per sharefor thefourth-quarter of 2004 are expected to be $0.09 to
$0.10. It should be noted that thisguidanceincludesan antici pated negative $0.05
impact on fourth-quarter earnings resulting from the combined impact of the
Matricsacquisition, including interest expense and amortization of feesassociated
with the short-term debt financing as well as the dilutive impact of an anticipated
equity offering. [Emphasis added.]

31

Symbol’ sfinancia statements and other representationsfor the first three quarters of

2004 were materialy false and misleading and in violation of Generally Accepted Accounting

Practices because such financial statements materially overstated Symbol’ s revenues.

32.

On November 8, 2004, Symbol admitted that itsfinancial statementsfor thefirst three

quarters of 2004 were materially false and misleading when it announced that it would have “atwo-
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week delay in filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission the Company’ s quarterly report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, which was due to befiled by November 9,
2004. The Company also believesthat it may be required to amend one or both of its previoudy filed
reports for 2004.” The press release continued, in pertinent part, as follows:

“Aspart of our regular control procedures, we discovered certain discrepanciesin the
amount of inventory at a distributor as well as inventory on hand that affected our
previously announced results. As such, we are delaying our third-quarter filing with
the SEC for approximately two weeks,” said William Nuti, Symbol president and
chief executive officer. “We ve moved swiftly to ascertain the nature and extent of
these discrepancies. We arein the process of determining whether any amendment to
our previoudly filed SEC quarterly reports is necessary. Symbol is committed to
ensuring that its financial statements are accurate and can be relied upon by our
shareholders.”

Nature of Discrepancies

During Symbol’ sregular physical inventory control testing, two independent errors
were discovered. These errors were the result of two discreet events.

One event had to do with inaccurate inventory levels reported to Symbol by alarge
distribution partner. The underreported inventory levels resulted in Symbol
inaccurately recording approximately $3.3 million in salesin the third quarter. This
was an oversight on the part of the distributor, which made Symbol aware of the
reporting error as soon as it was discovered. This error occurred only in the third
quarter of 2004, and no previous quarter was affected.

The other discrepancy was the result of errors that occurred at a Symbol-owned
distribution facility that serves one of its large retail customers. The distribution
center relies on its own internal reporting system, and misreported quarter-end
inventory levelsthat resulted in inaccurate sales reporting. Consequently, revenue for
the nine months ended September 30, 2004, was overstated by approximately $10
million. Symbol believesthat the large majority of this overstated revenue relates to
third quarter 2004, with the remaining balance in prior quarters.

Revised Nine-Month Financial Summary

Revised revenue for the nine months ended September 30, 2004, is $1,281.8 million,
a $13.3 million decrease from the previously announced $1,295.1 million. The
revised figure represents an increase of 13 percent over revenue of $1,137.3 million
in the nine months ended September 30, 2003. Revised year-to-date earnings per
diluted share are $0.22, a decrease of $0.02 from the $0.24 per diluted share
previously announced.

-10 -



At this time, the Company expects to file its quarterly report on Form 10-Q for
2004’ s third quarter and potentially amend one or both of its previoudly filed
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q within the next two weeks.

33. Symbol stock fell more than 7% on November 8, 2004, in reaction to the
announcement of its improper financial statements.

34. On December 29, 2004, Symbol announced that it had entered into “a new $250
million credit facility, which will replace its proposed stock offering, and act as the permanent
financing vehiclefor the Company’ s acquisition of Matrics, Inc. Additionally, the new credit facility
will provide Symbol with a source of ongoing liquidity.”

35.  OnMarch 1, 2005, Symbol released itsfinancial and operational resultsfor thefourth
quarter and year-ended December 31, 2004. The press release stated, in pertinent part, as follows:

Revenue for the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2004, was a record $450.5
million, dightly exceeding the Company’ s guidance of $445 million to $450 million.
Fourth-quarter revenue represented a 15 percent increase compared to the $393
million in revenue reported in the corresponding year-earlier period. Grossmargin, at
48.1 percent, was above 45 percent for the fifth sequential quarter. Fourth-quarter net
earningswere $28.5 million, or $0.11 diluted earnings per share, compared to $16.2
million, or $0.07 diluted earnings per share, in the corresponding year-earlier period.

Revenue for the year ended December 31, 2004, was $1.73 billion, compared to
$1.53 hillion for the year ended December 31, 2003. Net earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2004, were $81.8 million, or $0.33 diluted earnings per share,
compared to net earnings of $3.3 million, or $0.01 diluted earnings per share, in the
prior year. [...]

‘Positive Momentum’

“Fourth quarter 2004 and the year were validation of the hard work, effort and results
of our associates and channel partners. | want to recognize and thank them for their
focus and execution. During the last year, Symbol has undergone significant change
management that positively influenced customer and partner satisfaction, bottomline
results, cash flow and productivity, and provided us a strong foundation of business
and financial controls. The addition of Matrics and the work done by the Symbol

team on our vision-to- execution plan set the foundation for future success. We look
forward to 2005 and beyond with confidence and excitement,” William R. Nuti,

Symbol president and chief executive officer, said.

-11 -



“Going forward, our goal isto drive profitable top-line growth and increase our
market sharein all salestheaters, product divisionsand vertical markets. We need
todo thiswhile staying 100 percent laser focused on becoming an industry leader
in cost structure, both process and technology innovation, product lifecycle
management and solutions selling,” Nuti added.

“Qur earnings performancein thefourth quarter wasencouraging, and we' realso
very pleased to be able to announce that Symbol will be certifying its compliance
with the internal control provisions of Sarbanes-Oxley 404 -- an outstanding
achievement in light of where we were from an internal controls perspective two
yearsago,” Mark T. Greenquist, senior vice president and chief financial officer,
said. [Emphasisadded.]

36. On May 3, 2005, Symbol released its financial and operational results for the first
guarter ended March 31, 2005. The press release stated, in pertinent part, as follows:

Revenuefor thefirst quarter ended March 31, 2005, was $457.5 million, representing
the Company’ s highest quarterly revenuein its history aswell asagain of 9 percent
over first-quarter 2004 revenue of $419.7 million and an increase of 2 percent over
fourth-quarter 2004 revenue of $450.5 million.

First-quarter 2005 net earnings were $22.2 million, or $0.09 per share, compared
with first-quarter 2004 net earnings of $6.8 million, or $0.03 per share, and fourth
quarter 2004 net earnings of $28.5 million, or $0.11 per share.

Continued Strong Operating and Financial Performance

“The positive trends that we experienced during 2003 and 2004 continued in 2005’ s
first quarter. At $457.5 million, this was a record-revenue quarter for Symbol,

although it was dightly lower than we had expected, asthe economy and information

technology spending cooled in Q1,” said William R. Nuti, Symbol president and
chief executive officer.

“Going forward, we' re planning to adopt amore concerted approach to reducing total
operating expenses, both on an absolute basis and as a percentage of sales. Aswe
complete our three-year turn-around plan, which we began to implement in 2003, our
attentions can now be focused on organizing around growth and profitability versusa
successful turn-around. Net- net, with the turn-around phase of our strategic plan
nearing its end, now is the right time to take the work that has been substantialy
completed and turn it into bottom:line leverage for our shareholders. While we
cannot discuss details with you right now, our target is to lower our operating
expense run rate to approximately $170 million by year-end 2005. On our 2005
second-quarter earnings call, likely to be held in early August, we will provide
details on any charges associated with this plan and outline the anticipated financial
impact to our operating margins in 2005,” Nuti added.
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Mark T. Greenquist, Symbol senior vice president and chief financial officer, said,
“With cash flow from operations of approximately $73 million, 2005's first quarter
represented another solid performance for cash generation. In addition, at $218
million, our cash balances at March 31, 2005, remained unchanged versus year-end
2004. That balance excludes the $52 million of restricted cash on the balance sheet.
Also of note, the Company paid down an additional $50 million in bank debt in the
first quarter.”

2005 Second-Quarter and Full-Y ear Guidance

The Company expects that revenuein second quarter 2005 will bein a range of
$460 million to $470 million, representing growth of 1 percent to 3 percent
sequentially and 6 percent to 9 percent year-over-year. With regard to full-year
revenue guidance, the Company believesthat revenue growth for fiscal year 2005
will likely be at the lower end of its previously disclosed 10 percent to 15 percent
range. Second-quarter gross margin is expected to be in the 45 percent to 46
percent range, and operating expenses are anticipated to be in a range of $177
million to $180 million.

Diluted earnings per share for second quarter 2005 are expected to be $0.05 to
$0.07 per share, reflecting the anticipated impact of a changein New York state
tax lawthat would result in a second-quarter effectivetax rate of approximately50
percent, compared to a normalized effective tax rate of 34 percent.

Without the one-time negative impact, diluted EPS would be $0.07 to $0.09, which
would represent second-quarter operating margins of approximately 6.5 percent to
7.5 percent.

37. A May 4, 2005 MarketWatch article entitled “ Symbol shares slump on weak outlook”
provided, in pertinent part, the following additional information:

Symbol Technologies shares as much as 16% on Wednesday after the mobile-
computing company reported first-quarter resultsthat failed to meet expectations and
gave a weaker-than-anticipated second-quarter outlook.

In afternoon trading, Symbol (SBL: news, chart, profile) gave up $1.93 to fall to
$11.05 after earlier touching a 52-week low of $10.92.

The pullback followed the Holtsville, N.Y .-based company’s report and outlook,
released after Tuesday’s close of trading.

Symbol reported a profit than grew to $22.2 million, or 9 cents a share, compared to
$6.8 million, or 3 cents, earned in the first quarter a year ago.

Revenue a so rose, climbing to $457.5 million from $419.7 million in the year-ago
period. However, Symbol’s results fell short of the company’s previous estimates
caling for aprofit between 10 centsand 11 cents a share on revenue of $465 million.
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Analysts surveyed by Thomson First Call had forecast Symbol would, on average,
earn 11 cents a share on $465 million.

“The economy and IT (information technology) spending market were a little
weaker,” said Mark Greenquist, Symbol’s chief financia officer. “Our year-over-
year growth trgjectory is still going up, but not up as steeply as we thought.”

Symbol, which makes bar-code scanners, mobile computers and wireless networking
technology, said it sold $384.2 million in products, up 10% from a year ago, while
services revenue edged up 3%, hitting $73.2 million.

David Sterman, an anayst with Halpern Capital, said that the last month of the

quarter appeared to be especially weak for Symbol, and the company’s overall
comments suggest more weakness ahead.

“Management concedes that near-term visibility is limited and expects the sales
weaknessto persist at least through the second-quarter, if not longer,” Sterman said
in a research note.

Offering alook ahead, Symbol expectsto post asecond-quarter profit of 5 certsto 7
centsashare, on revenue of $460 million to $470 million. Excluding the impact of a
changein New Y ork state tax law, Symbol said it should earn between 7 centsand 9
cents a share.

Wall Street analysts' average forecasts had called for Symbol to earn 11 centsashare
on $479 million.

38. On June 15, 2005, Symbol announced that it had appointed Elise Kirban asits Chief
Ethics and Compliance Officer, effective immediately. The press release continued, in pertinent
part, as follows:

“For the past two years, we have undertaken an enormous change management
turnaround program at Symbol, resulting in becoming a leading example of good
corporate governance. Elise Kirban's appointment demonstrates our strong and
continuing commitment to being a model of good corporate governance with best-in
class ethics and compliance,” said Bill Nuti, Symbol president and chief executive
officer. “ Adhering to the highest level of integrity and conducting businessin the
most ethical, honest and open manner is at the core of Symbol’s culture. Elise
Kirban is atalented professional with unquestionable integrity. Since shejoined the
Company, Elise has had a tremendoudly positive impact on our compliance
initiatives and | am proud to have someone of her caliber leading our compliance
efforts.” [Emphasis added.]

39. On June 28, 2005, Symbol announced a “a restructuring plan to reduce costs and

drive profitability. The Company isalso revising its second quarter financial outlook, asit believes
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its sales have been negatively affected by continued economic sluggishness, particularly in the
global retail market. The restructuring will realign resources to provide for enhanced focus on
customer-facing sales initiatives, services programs and new product design activities in targeted
geographic regions and vertica growth markets in the second half of 2005.” The press release
continued, in pertinent part, as follows:

“With the turnaround phase of our transformation plan nearing its end, we need to
shift resourcesto efforts focused on growing profitability in 2005 and beyond. Over
the past severa years, we have allocated substantial resources to certain functional
areas in order to permit Symbol to successfully implement its turnaround program.
Now that we are in the next phase of Symbol’s evolution, we must balance our
spending on the activities needed to drive profitable growth, while maintaining
strong financial controlsand business processes,” said Bill Nuti, Symbol president
and chief executive officer.

Symbol expects to take atotal pre-tax, non-recurring charge in the range of $75 to
$95 million associated with the cost saving initiatives, of which two-thirds will be
cash charges and the remaining one-third will be non-cash charges. The Company
expects to record roughly half of the total pre-tax charges in the second quarter of
2005, ending June 30, with the remainder to be incurred in the subsequent two
quarters.

As part of its restructuring plan, Symbol will be reducing its current worldwide
workforce, and approximately 700 positionswill be impacted by year- end 2005. The
Company will also consider adding new positionsin field sales, product development
and global services over the next severa quarters to drive growth opportunities.
Other elements of the restructuring plan include the elimination and consolidation of
certain facilities on a global basis, as well as writing off certain other assets.

The restructuring will result in overall quarterly savings of approximately $15
million, with a rough split of two-thirds of the savings in operating expenses and
one-third of the savings associated with the cost of sales.

“After careful and deliberate consideration, we decided that restructuring the
Company, including reducing our workforce and consolidating some facilities, was
theright choice for Symbol’ sfuture. Whileit is never easy to make such adecision,
it isvital to ensure Symbol is positioned well for a competitive global marketplace.
We remain confident in Symbol’s future prospects and position as a leader in the
enterprise mobility segment,” Nuti explained.

Second Quarter Earnings Results
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Symbol currently expects revenue and earnings in the second quarter 2005 to be
below the guidance provided in early May of revenue in the $460 to $470 million
range and earnings per share in the $0.07 to $0.09 per share range, excluding a $5
million negative tax impact caused by a state tax law change. The Company now
believes second quarter 2005 revenue and earnings will be approximately $440
million and $0.02 to $0.05 per share, excluding the negative tax impact and the
restructuring and related charges. For the full year 2005, the Company anticipates
revenue growth in the three to six percent range, versus previous guidance of the low
end of the 10 to 15 percent range.

40. A June 28, 2005 Reuters article entitled “Symbol Tech to take charge, warns on
outlook™ provided, in pertinent part, the following additional information:

Symbol TechnologiesInc. (SBL.N: Quote, Profile, Research) on Tuesday dashed its
earlier revenue and earnings estimates and said it would cut about 700 jobs to cope
with weak demand from retailers and Europe.

Its stock slumped 8 percent in after-hours trade to a two-year low, a level unseen
since mid-2003 when several former Symbol executives pleaded guilty to criminal
chargesin the midst of a government accounting probe.

Despite the heap of bad news, Symbol’ s Chief Executive Bill Nuti said the two- year
turnaround plan at the bar code scanner and handheld computer maker is nearing its
end. He cited macroeconomic reasons for the expected shortfalls.

The job cuts represent about 12 percent of the work force, which will be reduced
from 5,700 to 5,000. Symbol will take restructuring charges between $75 million and
$95 million for items such as headcount reductions and facility consolidation.

Symbol warned that second-quarter earnings and revenue will fall short of itsoriginal
outlook because retailers around the world are slowing their spending. Symbol also
cut its full- year revenue growth forecast given just two months earlier.

“When the retail segment gets a cold, we get a flu,” Symbol Chief Executive Bill
Nuti told analysts. “We are a company that is highly exposed to retail.”

The restructuring will result in overall quarterly savings of about $15 million.

Symbol, based in Holtsville, New York, now expects second-quarter revenue of
about $440 million and earnings, excluding a $5 million negative tax impact caused
by a state tax law change, of 2 centsto 5 cents a share.

That isdown from an early May forecast for revenue of $460 millionto $470 million

and earnings, excluding the impact of the state tax law change, of 7 centsto 9 centsa
share. Analysts had been expecting second-quarter earnings of 6 cents a share on

revenue of $465.2 million, according to Reuters Estimates.
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For full-year 2005, Symbol now expects revenue growth in arange of 3 percent to 6
percent, well below an earlier forecast for 10 percent to 15 percent growth.

The company said it was considering adding new positions in field sales, product
development and global servicesover the next several quartersto drive growth. “We
have very few people in the field covering customers,” Nuti said.

Symbol said two-thirds of the restructuring charge will be cash charges and the
remaining one-third will be non-cash. It expects to record about half of the total
pretax charges in the second quarter ending June 30, with the remainder to be taken
in the subsequent two quarters.

Symbol shares traded at $9.60 after hours on the Inet electronic exchange from a
close of $10.47 on the New Y ork Stock Exchange on Tuesday. [Emphasis added.]

41.  OnJduly 14, 2005, Symbol announced that defendant Greenqui st had been replaced as
Chief Financial Officer in order to “pursue other career interests.” The press release stated, in
pertinent part, as follows:

Additionally, Symbol isrevising previously announced Second Quarter 2005 revenue
expectations to approximately $425 to $430 million from approximately $440
million. The Company also expects second quarter operating expenses to be lower
than the previous guidance of $177 to $180 million, including the $7 million in
expenses related to the legal defense of prior management.

“While Symbol continuesto undergo the implementation of new business processes
across the organization, it is vital to have someone with Sa’s operational and
administrative expertise lead our efforts in these areas,” said Nuti. “During the past
three months, Sal has been instrumental in guiding the Company through a
successful restructuring plan to reduce operating costs and has done so with the
highest levels of efficiency and effectiveness. I'm excited to further benefit from
Sal’ s superb talents, capabilities and business experience as he helps Symbol redlize
its true potential.”

“Symbol has made major strides in improving our financial controls, but much
work remainsin areas such asforecasting,” noted lannuzz. “I plan on intensely
focusing my efforts on developing and implementing more effective forecasting
processes.” [Emphasis added.]

42. A July 15, 2005 Newsday article “Symbol CFO quits as forecast revised” provided

the following additional details:
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Symbol Technologies Inc., acknowledging problems with accurately forecasting
financial results, yesterday said its chief financial officer resigned asit again revised
second-quarter expectations downward.

In a surprise release yesterday after the stock-market close, Symbol said Mark
Greenquist, who took over as CFO in 2003 as the company was embroiled in federal
probes of its accounting, was leaving “to pursue other career interests.”

In a conference call yesterday, chief executive William Nuti emphasized that
Greenquist “is not being fired from the company.” Nevertheless, Nuti said he
personally will take over forecasting duties at the company, with direct assistance
from Sal lannuzzi, who takes over Greenquist’s CFO role.

On the conference call, lannuzzi, who isaready Symbol’ s senior vice president and
chief administrative and control officer, acknowledged the problemswith forecasting
financia results.

“ Two weeks ago we gave guidance and now we havetoreviseit,” hesaid. “ That's
just not acceptable.”

The problem, he said, stems from a number of “necessary” but “draconian”
measures and controlsimplemented after the discovery of widespread accounting
fraud at Symbol. “What we're seeing is that some of these procedures are
extremely difficult to deal with,” lannuzz said. “It'sone of the principal reasons
we're having such a difficult time giving you a forecast that works.”

After having done so two weeks ago, Symbol yesterday revised second-quarter
revenue expectations downward, to arange of $425 million to $430million, from a
previous $440 million.

Responding to Wall Street concerns about rising expenses, Symbol said second-
quarter operating expenses would be lower than previous guidance, athough legal
expenses tied to defending former executives and federal probes ballooned from a
previous $4.5 million to around $7 million.

43. Defendants statements referenced above were materially false and misleading in thet

they failed to disclose and misrepresented that: (2) Symbol had inadequate and deficient internal and
financial controls; (b) Symbol was understating itsexpenses; (¢) Symbol had massive overcapacity
and inefficient operations and obsol ete assets; (d) Symbol was experiencing declining demand for its

products; and (€) asaresult of the foregoing, Symbol has no reasonable basis upon which to itsissue

financia guidance.
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44.  The Class Period ends on August 1, 2005. On that date, Symbol issued a press
release announcing its financial results for the second quarter of 2005, the period ending June 30,
2005. The Company reported net revenue of $427.8 million and a net loss of $30.5 million.
Symbol’ sacting President and CEO, Sal annuzzi, commented on the results stating in pertinent part
as follows:

The results we are reporting today are in line with the expectations we
announced on July 14. . . While we are pleased with our operating expense
performance and encouraged by our year-over-year growth in product bookings, we
remain focused on balancing our spending on activities needed to drive profitable
growth. Increasing shareholder value is our top priority, and our confidence in

Symbol’ s future growth prospects and position as aleader in the enterprise mobility
segment remains strong.

45.  Also on August 1, 2005, Symbol issued a press release announcing that Nuti had
resigned his positions as President and CEO of the Company and would be leaving to become the
CEO of NCR Corporation.

46. In response to the earnings announcement and the departure of Nuti, the price of
Symbol stock declined from $11.64 to $9.85 per share on extremely heavy trading volume.

Additional Scienter Allegations

47.  Asalleged herein, Defendant acted with scienter in that Defendants knew that the
public documents and statements issued or disseminated in the name of the Company were
materially false and mideading; knew that such statements or documents would be issued or
acquiesced in theissuance or dissemination of such statements or documents as primary violationsof
the federal securities laws. As set forth elsewhere herein in detail, Defendants, by virtue of their
receipt of information reflecting the true facts regarding Symbol, their control over, and/or receipt
and/or receipt of information of Symbol’ salegedly materialy mideading misstatements and/or their
associations with the Company which made them privy to confidential proprietary information

concerning Symbol, participated in the fraudulent scheme alleged herein.
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48. Defendants' scienter isfurther evidenced by suspicious and unusual insider trading.
On December 30, 2004, Defendant Nuti sold 400,000 shares of his personally held Symbol common
stock for proceeds of $6,580,000. This was the only sale that Defendant Nuti had ever made of
Symbol stock. This sale represented approximately 100% of Defendant Nuti’ s holdings of Symbol
common stock at the time that he made the sale.

Undisclosed Adver se | nformation

49.  The market for Symbol’s securities was open, well-developed and efficient at all
relevant times. As a result of these materially false and misleading statements and failures to
disclose, Symbol’ s securitiestraded at artificially inflated prices during the Class Period. Plaintiff
and other members of the Class purchased or otherwise acquired Symbol securitiesrelying upon the
integrity of the market price of Symbol’ s securities and market information relating to Symbol, and
have been damaged thereby.

50. During the Class Period, Defendants materially misled the investing public, thereby
inflating the price of Symbol’s securities, by publicly issuing false and misleading statements and
omitting to disclose material facts necessary to make Defendants' statements, as set forth herein, not
false and misleading. Said statements and omissions were materially false and mideading in that
they failed to disclose material adverse information and misrepresented the truth about the Company,
its business and operations, as aleged herein.

51.  Atall relevant times, the material misrepresentations and omissionsparticularizedin
this Complaint directly or proximately caused or were a substantial contributing cause of the
damages sustained by plaintiff and other members of the Class. As described herein, during the
Class Period, Defendants made or caused to be made a series of materially false or misleading
statements about Symbol’ s business, prospects and operations. These material misstatements and

omissions had the cause and effect of creating in the market an unrealistically positive assessment of
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Symbol and its business, prospects and operations, thus causing the Company’s securities to be
overvalued and artificially inflated at all relevant times.

52. Defendants materially false and misleading statements during the Class Period
resulted in plaintiff and dher members of the Class purchasing the Company’s securities at
artificially inflated prices and those securities declined in value upon the truth about Defendants
representations reaching the market, thus causing the damages complained of herein.

Applicability Of Presumption Of Reliance:
Fraud On The Market Doctrine

53.  Atadll relevant times, the market for Symbol’ s securities was an efficient market for
the following reasons, among others:

€) Symbol’s stock met the requirements for listing, and was listed and actively
traded on the NY SE, ahighly efficient and automated market;

(b) Asaregulated issuer, Symbol filed periodic public reports with the SEC and
the NY SE;

(© Symbol regularly communicated with public investors via established market
communication mechanisms, including through regular disseminations of press releases on the
national circuits of major newswire services and through other wide-ranging public disclosures, such
as communications with the financial press and other similar reporting services; and

(d) Symbol was followed by several securities analysts employed by major
brokerage firms who wrote reports, which were distributed to the sales force and certain customers
of their respective brokerage firms. Each of these reports was publicly available and entered the
public marketplace.

54.  Asaresult of the foregoing, the market for Symbol’ s securities promptly digested

current information regarding Symbol from all publicly available sources and reflected such
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information in Symbol’s stock price. Under these circumstances, al purchasers of Symbol’s
securities during the Class Period suffered similar injury through their purchase of Symbol’s
securities at artificialy inflated prices and a presumption of reliance applies.
NO SAFE HARBOR

55.  The statutory safe harbor provided for forward-looking statements under certain
circumstances does not apply to any of the alegedly false statements pleaded in this complaint.
Many of the specific statements pleaded herein were not identified as* forward- |ooking statements’
when made. To the extent there were any forward- looking statements, there were no meaningful
cautionary statementsidentifying important factors that could cause actual resultsto differ materially
from those in the purportedly forward-looking statements. Alternatively, to the extent that the
statutory safe harbor does apply to any forward- 1ooking statements pleaded herein, Defendants are
liable for those false forward- 1ooking statements because at the time each of those forward- |ooking
statements was made, the particular speaker knew that the particular forward- looking statement was
false, and/or the forward- looking statement was authorized and/or approved by an executive officer
of Symbol who knew that those statements were false when made.

FIRST CLAIM
Violation Of Section 10(b) Of

The Exchange Act Against And Rule 10b-5
Promulgated Thereunder Against All Defendants

56. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above asif fully set
forth herein.

57. During the Class Period, Symbol and the Individual Defendants, and each of them,
carried out a plan, scheme and course of conduct which was intended to and, throughout the Class
Period, did: (a) deceivetheinvesting public, including Plaintiff and other Class members, asalleged

herein; (b) artificially inflate and maintain the market price of Symbol’s securities; and (c) cause
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Plaintiff and other members of the Class to purchase Symbol’s securities at artificially inflated
prices. Infurtherance of thisunlawful scheme, plan and course of conduct, Defendants, and each of
them, took the actions set forth herein.

58. Defendants: (a) employed devices, schemes, and artifices to defraud; (b) made untrue
statements of material fact and/or omitted to state materia facts necessary to make the statements not
misleading; and (c) engaged in acts, practices, and a course of business which operated as a fraud
and deceit upon the purchasers of the Company’ s securitiesin an effort to maintain artificially high
market prices for Symbol’s securities in violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule
10b-5. All Defendants are sued either as primary participants in the wrongful and illegal conduct
charged herein or as controlling persons as aleged below.

59. In addition to the duties of full disclosureimposed on Defendants as aresult of their
making of affirmative statements and reports, or participation in the making of affirmative
statements and reports to the investing public, Defendants had a duty to promptly disseminate
truthful information that would be material to investorsin compliance with the integrated disclosure
provisions of the SEC asembodied in SEC Regulation S-X (17 C.F.R. Sections 210.01 et seq.) and
Regulation S-K (17 C.F.R. Sections 229.10 et seq.) and other SEC regulations, including accurate
and truthful information with respect to the Company’ s operations, financial condition and earnings
so that the market price of the Company’s securities would be based on truthful, complete and
accurate information.

60. Symbol and the Individual Defendarnts, individually and in concert, directly and
indirectly, by the use, means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce and/or of the mails, engaged
and participated in a continuous course of conduct to conceal adverse material information about the

business, operations and future prospects of Symbol as specified herein.
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61. These Defendants employed devices, schemes and artifices to defraud, while in
possession of material adverse non-publicinformation and engaged in acts, practices, and acourse of
conduct as alleged herein in an effort to assure investors of Symbol’s value and performance and
continued substantial growth, which included the making of, or the participation in the making of,
untrue statements of material facts and omitting to state material facts necessary in order to makethe
statements made about Symbol and its business operations and future prospects in the light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, as set forth more particularly herein,
and engaged in transactiors, practices and a course of business which operated as afraud and deceit
upon the purchasers of Symbol’s securities during the Class Period.

62.  Thelndividua Defendants primary liability, and controlling person liability, arises
from the following facts: (a) the Individual Defendants were high-level executivesand/or directorsat
the Company during the Class Period; (b) the Individual Defendantswere privy to and participated
in the creation, development and reporting of the Company’ s internal budgets, plans, projections
and/or reports; and (c) the Individual Defendants were aware of the Company’ s dissemination of
information to the investing public which they knew or recklessly disregarded was materially false
and mideading.

63.  The Defendants had actual knowledge of the misrepresentations and omissions of
material facts set forth herein, or acted with reckless disregard for the truth in that they failed to
ascertain and to disclose such facts, even though such facts were available to them. Such
Defendants material misrepresentations and/or omissions were done knowingly or recklessly and
for the purpose and effect of concealing Symbol’ s operating condition and future business prospects
from the investing public and supporting the artificially inflated price of its securities. As

demonstrated by Defendants overstatements and misstatements of the Company’s business,
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operations and earnings throughout the Class Period, Defendants, if they did not have actua
knowledge of the misrepresentations and omissions aleged, were recklessin failing to obtain such
knowledge by deliberately refraining from taking those steps necessary to discover whether those
statements were false or misleading.

64.  Asaresult of the dissemination of the materially false and misleading information
and failure to disclose material facts, as set forth above, the market price of Symbol’ s securitieswas
artificialy inflated during the Class Period. Inignorance of the fact that market prices of Symbol’s
publicly-traded securitieswere artificially inflated, and relying directly or indirectly on thefalseand
midleading statements made by Defendants, or upon the integrity of the market in which the
securities trade, and/or on the absence of material adverse information that was known to or
recklessly disregarded by Defendants but not disclosed in public statements by Defendants during
the Class Period, Plaintiff and the other members of the Class acquired Symbol securities during the
Class Period at artificially high prices and were damaged thereby.

65.  Atthetime of said misrepresentations and omissions, Plaintiff and other members of
the Class were ignorant of their falsity, and believed them to be true. Had Plaintiff and the other
members of the Class and the marketplace known of the true financial condition and business
prospects of Symbol, which were not disclosed by Defendants, Plaintiff and other members of the
Class would not have purchased or otherwise acquired their Symbol securities, or, if they had
acquired such securities during the Class Period, they would not have done so at the artificialy
inflated prices which they paid.

66. By virtue of the foregoing, Defendants have violated Section 10(b) of the Exchange

Act, and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder.
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67.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendants wrongful conduct, Plaintiff and the
other members of the Class suffered damagesin connection with their respective purchasesand sdes
of the Company’ s securities during the Class Period.

SECOND CLAIM

Violation Of Section 20(a) Of
The Exchange Act Against the Individual Defendants

68. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above asif fully set
forth herein.

69. The Individua Defendants acted as a controlling person of Symbol within the
meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act as alleged herein. By virtue of their high-level
positions, and their ownership and contractual rights, participation in and/or awareness of the
Company’ s operations and/or intimate knowledge of the statementsfiled by the Company with the
SEC and disseminated to the investing public, the Individual Defendants had the power to influence
and control and did influence and control, directly or indirectly, the decisionr-making of the
Company, including the content and dissemination of the various statements which Plaintiff
contends are false and misleading. The Individual Defendants were provided with or had unlimited
accessto copies of the Company’ sreports, press releases, public filings and other statements alleged
by Plaintiff to be misleading prior to and/or shortly after these statements were issued and had the
ability to prevent the issuance of the statements or cause the statements to be corrected.

70. In particular, the Individual Defendants had direct and supervisory involvement inthe
day-to-day operations of the Company and, therefore, are presumed to have had the power to control
or influence the particular transactions giving rise to the securities violations as alleged herein, and

exercised the same.
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71.  Assetforth above, Symbol and the Individua Defendants each violated Section 10(b)
and Rule 10b-5 by their acts and omissions as alleged in this Complaint. By virtue of their positions
each as a controlling person, the Individual Defendants are liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of the
Exchange Act. As a direct and proximate result of Symbol’s and the Individual Defendants
wrongful conduct, Plaintiff and other members of the Class suffered damages in connection with
their purchases of the Company’ s securities during the Class Period.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief and judgment, as follows:

@ Determining that this action is a proper class action, designating Plaintiff as
Lead Plaintiff and certifying Plaintiff asa class representative under Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure;

(b) Awarding compensatory damages in favor of Plaintiff and the other Class
members against al Defendants, jointly and severally, for all damages sustained as a result of
Defendants’ wrongdoing, in an amount to be proven at trial, including interest thereon;

(© Awarding Plaintiff and the Classtheir reasonable costs and expensesincurred
in this action, including counsel fees and expert fees; and

(d) Such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

- 27 -



JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Paintiff hereby demands atrial by jury.
DATED: August 16, 2005 LERACH COUGHLIN STOIA GELLER

RUDMAN & ROBBINSLLP
SAMUEL H. RUDMAN (SR-7957)

SAMUEL H. RUDMAN
200 Broadhollow Road, Suite 406
Melville, NY 11747
Telephone: 631/367-7100
631/367-1173 (fax)

MURRAY, FRANK & SAILOR
Eric J. Belfi

275 Madison Ave

New York, New York 10016-1101
Telephone: 212/682-1818
212/682-1892 (fax)

ADEMI & OREILLY, LLP
Guri Ademi

Shpetim Ademi

3620 East Layton Avenue
Cudahy, Wisconsin 53110
Telephone: 414/482-8000
414/482-8001 (fax)

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

-28-



